(310) 305-9503 + 13837 Fij Way, Marina del Rey, CA 90292 + beaches.lacountygov
R = ——— T —_ == e e

Caring for Your Coast

Gary Jones
Drector

Kerry Sllverstrom
{ Deputy

d:hn Kelly
puty Director

Brock Ladewig
Deputy Director

April 20, 2015

Addendum #1 to Request for Statement of Qualifications for
As-Needed Hazardous Waste Removal
RFSQ #DBH60

The Department of Beaches and Harbors issues Addendum One to the As-Needed
Hazardous Waste Removal RFSQ #DBH60, which was released on April 1, 2015.

As indicated in the RFSQ, Section 1.7, County Rights and Responsibilities, the County
may amend the RFSQ by written addendum. This addendum contains the questions
and answers received after the RFSQ's release, up until April 15, 2015.

Thank you for your interest in our Request for Statements of Qualifications for
As-Needed Hazardous Waste Removal. As a reminder, Statements of Qualifications
are due on April 30, 2015, by 2:00 p.m. Pacific Standard Time, and should be delivered
to: 13837 Fiji Way, Marina del Rey, CA 90292.

Very truly yours,
GARY JONES, DIRECTOR

Miguelangel Tamaya
Administrative Services Manager |
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The information hereunder supersedes any other information previously

provided.

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

Q: Would it be possible to get a copy of the current contract in place for this bid?

A: The requested document can be found at the following fink, item # 26:
http:/ffile.lacounty.gov/bos/sop/cms1 113332, pdf

Q: Regarding Form P-15, Disabled Veteran status. Our owner is a Vet but not
disabled. Do we leave this form blank?

A: This form provides a preference for business that have been certified by the State of
California as a Disabled Veteran Business Enterprise. Complete this form if your
business meets the required criteria.

Q: Regarding Form P-13, we currently do not have any Green Initiatives
implemented. Do we leave this form blank?

A: Please complete all forms that are applicable to your firm.

Q: Regarding Form P-3, page 2 of 3, last line “EPA Acknowledgement of
Notification of Hazardous Waste Activity”, can you explain what this is?

A: Visit epa.gov and search EPA Acknowledgement of Notification of Hazardous
Waste Activity”.
Q: Do we print and submit pages 115-138 which are the forms or do you want the

entire 164 pages included?

We do not need you to submit the literature we published. Please refer to RFSQ
Section 2.0, Instructions to Vendors which outlines how to prepare and submit
the Statement of Qualifications (S0Q).
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Q: Will there be a job walk/pre-bid meeting and is there any bid paperwork

A: Please refer to RFSQ Section 2.3, RFSQ Timetable for important dates pertaining
lo this solicitation. Job walks can be arranged at the time work is bid out. “Bid
paperwork” can be found at the following link:

hitp://beaches.lacounty.gov/wps/porial/dbh

Once on the website click on the following links:

-Government link on the top right
-Request for Proposal on the left side of the page under Government

A link to the document will be available on this page under "REQUEST FOR
STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS FOR AS-NEEDED HAZARDOUS WASTE
REMOVAL.”



